Date: January 8, 2020
RE: Bob Marcello Baseball and Tennis Lighting — Request for information

Thank you for your interest in the Village’s project. Highlighted responses to requests for information
are listed below. Please note the list is a compilation of questions submitted from multiple Contractors
and Suppliers.

Previous RFI responses and addenda can be viewed at: http://www.royalpalmbeach.com/Bids
Sincerely,

Adamo DiSisto, E.I.

Project Engineer

Office: (561) 790-5131

Village of Royal Palm Beach
Engineering Department

1050 Royal Palm Beach Boulevard
Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411
adisisto@royalpalmbeach.com

From: Jason Newman <info@janlightingsolutions.com>
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 9:08 AM

To: Jacqueline Davy <JDavy@RoyalPalmBeach.com>
Subject: Re: Bob Marcello Baseball and Tennis Lighting

1. Will the city accept alternatives that are equivalent in all aspects of the poles, controls, and light
fixtures?

In order to be accepted and listed as an approved alternate, the Village will need to review specification
materials for the complete system, including poles, controls, light fixtures, and warranties to determine
if the proposed alternate is equivalent. Please send such alternate descriptions and specification
packages to adisisto@royalpalmbeach.com.

From: Grant Pierce <gpierce @BIRD-X.COM>

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 2:56 PM

To: Adamo DiSisto <adisisto@RoyalPalmBeach.com>
Subject: RFI: Bob Marcello Baseball and Tennis Lighting

1. Drawings E-4.0, Note 4 and E-5.0, note 4 mention bird deterrents needing to be installed on light
poles and crossarms. Can you please provide a product specification? We would recommend
Bird-X Stainless Steel Spikes.

Bird-X Stainless Steel Spikes are an approved option for the bird deterrents called for in Note 4 on
Sheets E-4.0 and E-5.0.
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From: Altima Lighting <altimalighting@bellsouth.net>

Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2019 8:16 AM

To: Robin Cronk <RCronk@RoyalPalmBeach.com>

Cc: Lou Recchio <Irecchio@RoyalPalmBeach.com>; Armando Puentes, Jr.
<apuentes@RoyalPalmBeach.com>

Subject: RE: Bob Marcello Baseball and Tennis Lighting RFI #1 and #2

1. What is the purpose of changing poles the poles that are there are in great condition and meet
the wind load requirements?

The existing poles were donated about 25 years ago by FPL after being decommissioned. We believe
that they have well exceeded their useful life. In addition, the new poles will be taller so that they can
provide better field lighting.

2. Your also looking to replace the electric again why except for a couple of poles that the old load
centers need to go the electric is in good working order plus we will be reducing the load by
almost half.

We have concerns with the integrity and depth of the existing wiring. Existing wiring is known to be
shallow, and may have become damaged throughout its life. In addition, new wire needs to be run
anyway for the new GFCls.

3. Seems like a big waste of money your budget is $566,000 does that include poles and fixtures?
The budget does include either our direct purchase of the poles and fixtures, or the Add-Alternate of
paying the contractor to purchase the poles and fixtures. Please utilize the Add-Alternate to propose a
lower cost of the poles and fixtures, or approved alternates.

4. If allowed we could do all 4 fields and the tennis courts and give you change back.

Please submit a bid. The lowest responsive and responsible bid will be selected.

5. We have been servicing the fields for the past 10yrs or more and have a good handle on what’s
there.

Please submit a bid. The lowest responsive and responsible bid will be selected. We would be glad to
have such experience on this project.



